
 

_____ 
625 Burnell Street, Napa CA  94559 
 

 
Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency (NCTPA) 

 
Board of Directors 

 
***********SPECIAL MEETING BOARD RETREAT******** 

 
AGENDA 

 
Wednesday, January 15, 2014 

 
8:30 AM CLOSED SESSION 

9:00 SPECIAL MEETING BOARD RETREAT 
 

NCTPA/NVTA Conference Room 
625 Burnell Street 

Napa CA 94559 
 

General Information 
 

All materials relating to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the NCTPA 
Board of Directors are posted on our website at www.nctpa.net/agendas-minutes/12 at least 72 
hours prior to the meeting and will be available for public inspection, on and after at the time of 
such distribution, in the office of the Secretary of the NCTPA Board of Directors, 625 Burnell 
Street, Napa, California 94559, Monday through Friday, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 
p.m., except for NCTPA holidays. Materials distributed to the present members of the Board at the 
meeting will be available for public inspection at the public meeting if prepared by the members of 
the NCTPA Board or staff and after the public meeting if prepared by some other person.  
Availability of materials related to agenda items for public inspection does not include materials 
which are exempt from public disclosure under Government Code sections 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22. 
 
Members of the public may speak to the Board on any item at the time the Board is considering 
the item.  Please complete a Speaker’s Slip, which is located on the table near the entryway, and 
then present the slip to the Board Secretary.  Also, members of the public are invited to address 
the Board on any issue not on today’s agenda under Public Comment.  Speakers are limited to 
three minutes. 
 
This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternate formats to persons with a 
disability.  Persons requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should contact 
Karrie Sanderlin, NCTPA Board Secretary, at (707) 259-8631 during regular business hours, at 
least 48 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 
 
This Agenda may also be viewed online by visiting the NCTPA website at www.nctpa .ne t, click on 
Minutes and Agendas – NCTPA Board or go to www.nctpa.net/agendas-minutes/12 
 
Note: Where times are indicated for agenda items they are approximate and intended as estimates 
only, and may be shorter or longer, as needed. 

http://www.nctpa.net/agendas-minutes/12�
http://www.nctpa.net/�
http://www.nctpa.net/agendas-minutes/12�


 
 

 
ITEMS 

1. Call to Order – Chair Keith Caldwell 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 

 
Members: 

 
Joan Bennett          City of American Canyon 
Leon Garcia, Mayor       City of American Canyon 
Chris Canning, Mayor       City of Calistoga 
James Barnes         City of Calistoga 
Scott Sedgley          City of Napa 
Jill Techel, Mayor        City of Napa 
Keith Caldwell         County of Napa 
Bill Dodd           County of Napa 
Ann Nevero, Mayor        City of St. Helena 
Peter White          City of St. Helena 
Lewis Chilton          Town of Yountville 
John F. Dunbar, Mayor      Town of Yountville 
JoAnn Busenbark        Paratransit Coordinating Council 
 

4. Public Comment 
5. Chairperson’s, Board Members’ and Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

(MTC) Commissioner’s Update 
6. Director’s Update 
7. Caltrans’ Update 

 
Note: Where times are indicated for agenda items they are approximate and intended as estimates 
only, and may be shorter or longer, as needed. 

 
8.  CLOSED SESSION 

8.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR 
NEGOTIATOR (Government Code 
Section 54957.6) 

TIME 

 

Keith Caldwell, Chairman 
Agency Designated Representative: 

 
Employee:

 

 Executive Director 

8:30 AM  

  

2



 
9. CONSENT ITEMS 9.1 – 9.6) RECOMMENDATION 

9.1 Approval to Release Request for 
Proposals (RFP) # 2014-01 for 
Fueling Services (Lawrence Gawell) 
(Pages 7-32) 

TIME 

 
Board action will approve the release 
of RFP # 2014-01 authorizing the 
Executive Director to issue the RFP 
seeking proposals for fueling 
services for NCTPA vehicles. 
 

APPROVE 9:00 AM 

9.2 Approval of First Amendment to 
Napa County Transportation and 
Planning Agency Agreement No. 12-
10 (Lawrence Gawell) (Pages 33-40) 
 
Board action will approve an 
amendment to NCTPA Agreement 
No. 12-10 with Dyett and Bhatia in 
an amount not to exceed $33,582.40 
and to extend the period of 
performance until June 30, 2014 for 
work associated with the 
Community-based SR-29 Gateway 
Corridor Improvement Plan Study 
 

APPROVE  

9.3 Approval of Insurance Renewals for 
Napa County Transportation and 
Planning Agency (NCTPA) 
(Lawrence Gawell) (Pages 41-49) 
 
Board action will authorize the 
Executive Director to procure 
insurance policy renewals for the 
NCTPA through Mackey and Mackey 
Insurance Agency. 
 

APPROVE  

9.4 Transportation Development Act – 
Article 3 (TDA-3) Call for Projects 
(Eliot Hurwitz) (Pages 50-67) 
 
Board action will approve the FY 
2013-14 and FY 2014-15 TDA-3 Call 
for Projects. 
 

APPROVE  

3





Glossary of Acronyms 

Latest Revision: 02/12 

AB 32 Global Warming Solutions Act 

ABAG Association of Bay Area Governments 

ADA American with Disabilities Act 

BAAQMD Bay Area Air Quality Management District 

AVAA Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Authority 

BART Bay Area Rapid Transit District 

BATA Bay Area Toll Authority 

BRT Bus Rapid Transit 

Caltrans California Department of Transportation 

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act 

CIP Capital Investment Program 

CMA’s Congestion Management Agencies 

CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
Improvement Program 

CMP Congestion Management Program 

CTC California Transportation Commission 

EIR Environmental Impact Report 

FAS  Federal Aid Secondary  

FHWA Federal Highway Administration 

FTA Federal Transit Administration 

FY Fiscal Year 

GHG Greenhouse Gas 

HBP Highway Bridge Program  

HBRR Highway Bridge Replacement and 
Rehabilitation Program  

HIP Housing Incentive Program 

HOT High Occupancy Toll 

HOV High Occupancy Vehicle 

HR3 High Risk Rural Roads  

HSIP Highway Safety Improvement Program  

HTF  Highway Trust Fund  

IFB Invitation for Bid 

ITIP State Interregional Transportation 
Improvement Program 

JARC Job Access and Reverse Commute  

LIFT Low-Income Flexible Transportation 

LOS Level of Service 

MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization 

MTC Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 

NCTPA Napa County Transportation and Planning 
Agency 

NEPA National Environmental Policy Act 

NOC Notice of Completion 

NOD Notice of Determination 

NOP Notice of Preparation 

NVTA Napa Valley Transportation Authority 

OBAG One Bay Area Grant  

PCI Pavement Condition Index 

PDA Priority Development Areas 

PMS Pavement Management System  

Prop. 42 Statewide Initiative that requires a portion of 
gasoline sales tax revenues be designated to 
transportation purposes 

PSR Project Study Report 

PTA Public Transportation Account  

RACC Regional Agency Coordinating Committee 

RFP Request for Proposal 

RFQ Request for Qualifications 

RHNA Regional Housing Needs Allocation  

RM2 Regional Measure 2 (Bridge Toll) 

RTEP Regional Transit Expansion Program 

RTIP Regional Transportation Improvement 
Program 

RTP Regional Transportation Plan 

SAFE Service Authority for Freeways and 
Expressways 

SAFETEA-LU Safe, Accountable, Flexible, and Efficient 
Transportation Equity Act-A Legacy for Users 

SCS Sustainable Community Strategy 

SHOPP State Highway Operation and Protection 
Program  

SR State Route 

SRTS Safe Routes to School 

SOV Single-Occupant Vehicle 

STA State Transit Assistance 

STIP State Transportation Improvement Program 

STP Surface Transportation Program 

TCM Transportation Control measure 

5



Glossary of Acronyms 

Latest Revision: 02/12 

TCRP Traffic Congestion Relief Program 

TDA Transportation Development Act 

TDM Transportation Demand Management 
 Transportation Demand Model 

TE Transportation Enhancement  

TEA Transportation Enhancement Activities 

TEA 21 Transportation Equity Act for the 21st

TFCA Transportation Fund for Clean Air 

 Century 

TIP Transportation Improvement Program 

TLC Transportation for Livable Communities 

TMP Traffic Management Plan 

TMS Transportation Management System 

TOD Transit-Oriented Development 

TOS Transportation Operations Systems 

TPP Transit Priority Project Areas 

VHD Vehicle hours of Delay 

VMT Vehicle Miles Traveled 

6



January 15, 2014 
NCTPA Agenda Item 9.1 

Continued From: New 
Action Requested: APPROVE 

 

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY 
Board Agenda Letter 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TO:      Board of Directors 

FROM:     Kate Miller, Executive Director 
REPORT BY: Lawrence E. Gawell, Program Manager – Chief Procurement & 

Compliance Officer 
(707) 259-8636 / Email: lgawell@nctpa.net 

SUBJECT: Approval the Release of Request for Proposals (RFP) 2014-01 for 
Fueling Services 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

That the Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency (NCTPA) Board authorize 
the Executive Director to issue a Request for Proposals (RFP) 2014-01 seeking 
Proposals for fueling services for NCTPA vehicles. 
 

 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 

None 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

When advertised, RFP 2014-01 would seek Proposals from qualified firms for fueling 
services for NCTPA vehicles. 
 

 
PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS 

1. Staff Report 
2. Public Comments 
3. Motion, Second, Discussion and Vote 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT 

Is there a fiscal impact? Yes, potential reduced fueling costs.   
 
Is it currently budgeted?  Yes   
 
Is it mandatory or discretionary?  Discretionary  

 

7

mailto:lgawell@nctpa.net�


Board Agenda Letter                  Wednesday January 15, 2014 
Board Agenda Item 9.1 

Page 2 of 2 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Consequences if not approved:  NCTPA would continue to pay existing fueling costs.   
 

 
CEQA REQUIREMENTS 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined 
by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.  
 

 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

At the present time, NCTPA purchases ultra low sulphur diesel and 87 octane gasoline 
pursuant to the terms of the County Agreement with Napa Valley Petroleum.  Diesel and 
gasoline fueling is performed at the Chevron Station at Lincoln and Trancas.  
Compressed natural gas (CNG) is purchased from Clean Energy at the Redwood 
Chevron station – this is currently the sole source of CNG in Napa County.  NCTPA fuel 
use during the last quarter of 2013 averaged 14,190 gallons per month of diesel, 11,791 
gallons per month of gasoline, and 8,941 gasoline gallon equivalent (GGE) of CNG. The 
fuel use mix changes with vehicle utilization.   
 
RFP 2014-01 seeks Proposals from qualified firms for off-site refueling services.  As 
alternate 1 to the off-site refueling services, RFP 2014-01 also seeks Proposals for on-
site refueling services or a “wet hosing” option for fueling its vehicles. 
 
RFP 2014-01 seeks an initial two year term with the successful proposer with two one- 
year options thereafter.   
 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

Attachment: (1) Draft Request for Proposals to Provide Fueling Services 
(RFP # 2014-01) 

8



             ATTACHMENT 1 
NCTPA Agenda Item 9.1 
           January 15, 2014

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



January 15, 2014 
NCTPA Agenda Item 9.2 

Continued From: New 
Action Requested: APPROVE 

 
 

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY 
Board Agenda Letter 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TO:      Board of Directors 

FROM:     Kate Miller, Executive Director 
REPORT BY:  Lawrence E. Gawell, Chief Procurement and Compliance Officer 

(707) 259-8636 / Email: lgawell@nctpa.net 

SUBJECT: Approval of First Amendment to Napa County Transportation and 
Planning Agency (NCTPA) Agreement No. 12-10 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

That the Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency (NCTPA) Board approve 
the First Amendment to NCTPA Agreement No. 12-10 (Attachment 1) with Dyett and 
Bhatia in an amount not to exceed $33,582.40 and to extend the period of performance 
until June 30, 2014 for work associated with the Community-based SR-29 Gateway 
Corridor Improvement Plan Study 
 

 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 

None 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The NCTPA entered into Agreement No. 12-10 with Dyett and Bhatia on July 18, 2012 
for the Community-based SR-29 Gateway Corridor Improvement Plan Study.  NCTPA 
Agreement No. 12-10 will expire on January 31, 2014.  This contract amendment will 
extend the term until June 30, 2014 and allow additional modeling work to be 
completed. 
 

 
PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS 

1. Staff Report 
2. Public Comment 
3. Motion, Second, Discussion and Vote 
  

 

33

mailto:lgawell@nctpa.net�


Board Agenda Letter                  Wednesday January 15, 2014 
Board Agenda Item 9.2 

Page 2 of 2 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Is there a fiscal impact?  Yes. 
 
Is it currently budgeted?  Yes.   
 
Is it mandatory or discretionary?  Discretionary 
 
Consequences if not approved:  Modeling of SR-29 intersections in American Canyon 
will not be performed. 
 

 
CEQA REQUIREMENTS 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined 
by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.  
 

 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

NCTPA entered into Agreement No. 12-10 with Dyett and Bhatia on July 18, 2012 to 
conduct the Community-based SR-29 Gateway Corridor Improvement Plan Study.  
NCTPA Agreement No. 12-10 will expire on January 31, 2014.  It has been determined 
that Vissum microsimulation modeling of six (6) key intersections of SR-29 in American 
Canyon needs to be conducted and this work was not in the original contract.  This 
contract amendment will extend the term until June 30, 2014 and add the sum of 
$33,582.40 for the additional modeling work. 
 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

Attachment: (1) First Amendment to NCTPA Agreement No. 12-10 

34



ATTACHMENT 1 
NCTPA Board Agenda Item 9.2 

January 15, 2014 

1 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY (“NCTPA”) 

AGREEMENT NO. 12-10 
 
 
THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING 
AGENCY (“NCTPA”) AGREEMENT NO. 12-10  herein after referred to as “Agreement” is 
made and entered into as of this 15th day of January, 2014 between the NAPA COUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY (hereinafter referred to as “NCTPA”), 
and Dyett & Bhatia, Urban and Regional Planners, whose mailing address is Suite 400, 
755 Sansome Street, San Francisco, CA 94111, hereinafter referred to as 
"CONTRACTOR"; 
 

 
RECITALS 

WHEREAS, in July 2012 NCTPA contracted for specialized services, as 
authorized by Government Code Section 31000, in order to prepare and complete the 
SR29 Gateway Corridor Improvement Plan Study; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Agreement term was scheduled to expire in January 31, 2014; and 
 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Agreement to extend the term and 
total compensation further in order to provide CONTRACTOR with the opportunity to 
complete additional services as set forth in the Agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, NCTPA requires additional modeling work to be completed under Task 

3, Development Plan Components; and 
 
WHEREAS, the CONTRACTOR requires additional $33,582.40 to complete the 

additional modeling work as required by NCTPA,  
 

 
TERMS 

NOW, THEREFORE, the NCTPA and CONTRACTOR agree to amend the 
Agreement as follows: 
 
1. Paragraph 1 of the Agreement is replaced in its entirety to read: 
 

1. Term of the Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the 
date first above written and shall expire on June 30, 2014 unless terminated 
earlier in accordance with Paragraphs 9 (Termination for Cause), 10 
(Termination for Convenience) or 23(a) (Covenant of No Undisclosed 
Conflict); except that the obligations of the parties under Paragraphs 7 
(Insurance) and 8 (Indemnification) shall continue in full force and effect after 
said expiration date or early termination in relation to acts or omissions 
occurring prior to such dates during the term of the Agreement, and the 
obligations of CONTRACTOR to NCTPA shall also continue after said 

35



2 

expiration date or early termination in relation to the obligations prescribed by 
Paragraphs 15 (Confidentiality), 20 (Taxes) and 21 (Access to 
Records/Retention). 

 
2. Paragraph 3 (c) of the Agreement is replaced in its entirety to read: 

 
3.  Compensation. 

(c)  Maximum Amount.  Notwithstanding subparagraphs (a) and (b) the  
maximum cumulative payments under the Agreement shall be a total of 
$331,126.40 for professional services and expenses; provided, however, that 
such amounts shall not be construed as guaranteed sums, and 
compensation shall be based upon services actually rendered and received.   

 
3. Exhibit “B-1” is hereby incorporated to include the additional scope of work 

contained therein. 
 

4. Except as set forth above, the terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain 
in full force and effect as previously approved. 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement was executed by the parties hereto as 
of the date first above written. 
 
“NCTPA”      "CONTRACTOR" 

 
NCTPA, a joint powers authority organized   Dyett & Bhatia 
under the laws of the State of California    Urban and Regional Planners 
 
 
 
By____________________________  By____________________________  
Kate Miller, Executive Director   Matt Taecker, AICP  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By__________________________________ 
Karalyn E. Sanderlin, NCTPA Board Secretary 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
By___________________________ 
Janice Killion, NCTPA Legal Counsel 
 
 

36



SR 29 GATEWAY CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT STUDY 

MICROSIMULATION ADD-ON 

FEHR & PEERS’ SCOPE OF WORK – 10/25/13 

 

This amendment scope of work covers tasks proposed by Fehr & Peers to prepare a microsimulation 

analysis of the State Route 29 (SR 29) corridor in the City of American Canyon.  The simulation models will 

be used to compare two design concepts under cumulative conditions.  This scope of work is intended as 

proof of concept and does not include a fully calibrated model to existing conditions; nor does it include 

the full detailed traffic analysis needed for the Caltrans project development process or for an 

environmental document.    

TASK 1 TRAFFIC FORECASTS 

The study area will include the following intersections. 

1. SR 29 / American Canyon Road 

2. SR 29 / Donaldson Way 

3. SR 29 / Poco Way / South Napa Junction Road 

4. SR 29 / Rio Del Mar 

5. SR 29 / Eucalyptus Drive 

6. SR 29 / Napa Junction Road 

Traffic forecasts will be developed for cumulative PM peak hour conditions based on previous work and 

the Napa-Solano Travel Demand Model (N-STDM).  For driveways and minor street intersections (for 

example, Crawford Way), engineering judgment will be used to prepare forecasts or the access will be 

assumed to be closed as part of the design concept. 

The cumulative conditions PM peak hour forecasts will include estimates for pedestrian, bicycle, and bus 

volumes. Since within the study area no existing line haul transit service stops on SR 29, no bike lanes 

currently exist, and pedestrian activity is nominal, we will base future transit and non-motorized activity 

for each design concept on direction by NCTPA and American Canyon staff. 

TASK 2 DESIGN CONCEPTS 

Fehr & Peers will work with the project team to develop two design concepts based on the following 

proposed cross sections. 

1. Six Lane Highway – three 12-foot lanes in each direction with 8-foot shoulders, a landscaped 

median, and bike/ped path on both sides separated from the roadway 

EXHIBIT "B-1"

37



2. Four Lane Boulevard – two 11-foot lanes in each direction with 8-foot shoulders, a landscaped 

median, one-lane, one-way frontage roads in each direction with bike lane and on-street parking. 

 

Cross Section Concepts for SR 29 in American Canyon 

Given the actual land uses, these cross sections may vary along the corridor.  The number of turn pockets 

at intersections will be based on traffic forecast volumes and the available right-of-way.  The frontage 

road access points – slip lanes, turn restrictions, etc. – will be designed in collaboration with the project 

team.  The corridor concepts for the alternatives will be prepared at the sketch level to be reviewed and 

approved by the project team before proceeding with the traffic operations analysis (Task 3). 

TASK 3 TRAFFIC OPERATIONS ANALYSIS 

The two design options for the SR 29 corridor will be constructed in the Vissim microsimulation traffic 

analysis software.  Vissim is a multi-modal operations analysis platform that models the interaction of 

vehicles at intersections, pedestrians and vehicles at crosswalks, bus routes and stops, and queue 

interactions on turn pockets and between adjacent intersections. 

  

38



 

Example Vissim Screenshot Showing Multi-Modal Operations 

The Vissim analysis results will provide PM peak hour results for overall corridor performance and for 

intersection operations.  The network measures of effectiveness will include total delay, volume 

throughput, and average speed according to travel mode (motor vehicles, buses, bicycles, and 

pedestrians).  Average corridor travel times will be provided for motor vehicles, buses, and bicycles.  At 

the study intersections, average delay and level of service will be calculated for motor vehicles consistent 

with the procedures in the Highway Capacity Manual (Transportation Research Board, 2011). 

TASK 4 DOCUMENTATION AND MEETINGS 

Although no formal technical memorandum will be prepared, we will provide a brief written summary and 

submit tables that summarize the Vissim analysis results.  We will prepare a video of each of the 

simulation models using the Vissim 3D animation function for use at project team, stakeholder, or citizen’s 

advisory meetings.   

We will attend up to three project meetings to discuss the project and present the analysis results.  

Additional meetings will be attended on a time and materials basis.   

SCHEDULE 

The draft corridor concepts will be submitted three weeks after receiving written authorization to proceed. 

The draft analysis results and videos will be submitted three weeks after the corridor concepts have been 

reviewed and approved by the project team. We will prepare one final set of analysis results and videos 

two weeks after receiving all comments and suggestions on the draft version. 

  

39



COST ESTIMATE 

Fehr & Peers can complete the above scope of work on a time-and-materials basis for a fee of $33,580 as 

shown in the table below. 

$235 $185 $180 $130 $110

1. Traffic Forecasts 2 2 4 6 2 16 $2,560.00

2. Design Concepts 2 4 8 20 8 42 $6,130.00

3. Traffic Operations Analysis 4 24 8 54 4 94 $14,280.00

4. Documentation and Meetings 2 12 18 12 4 48 $7,930.00

Labor: 10 42 38 92 18 200 $30,900.00

$2,682.40

$33,582.40Total Cost:

TOTAL

Hours Cost
TASK

ESTIMATED HOURS

Pr
in

ci
pa

l

As
so

ci
at

e 
(T

ec
hn

ia
l 

Le
ad

)

As
so

ci
at

e 
(P

ro
je

ct
 

M
an

ag
er

)

En
gi

ne
er

Ad
m

in
. 

Su
pp

or
t

Other Direct Costs (communications, printing, travel, etc.):

 

 

 

40



January 15, 2014 
NCTPA Agenda Item 9.3 

Continued From: New 
Action Requested: APPROVE 

 

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY 
Board Agenda Letter 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TO:      Board of Directors 

FROM:     Kate Miller, Executive Director 
REPORT BY: Lawrence E. Gawell, Chief Procurement & Compliance Officer 

(707) 259-8636 / Email: lgawell@nctpa.net 

SUBJECT: Approval of Insurance Renewals for Napa County Transportation and 
Planning Agency (NCTPA_ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

That the Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency (NCTPA) Board authorize 
the Executive Director to procure insurance policy renewals for the NCTPA through 
Mackey and Mackey Insurance Agency. 
 

 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 

None 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company, Unigard Insurance Company, Atain 
Specialty Insurance Company, Darwin Select Insurance, and Travelers Property 
Casualty Co., through Mackey & Mackey Insurance Agency, have offered to renew their 
insurance policies for the NCTPA for the period January 31, 2014 through January 31, 
2015.  These insurance policies would protect NCTPA against physical damage and 
liability losses. 
 

 
PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS 

1. Staff Report 
2. Public Comments 
3. Motion, Second, Discussion and Vote 
  

 

41

mailto:lgawell@nctpa.net�


Board Agenda Letter                      Wednesday January 15, 2014 
Board Agenda Item 9.3 

Page 2 of 2 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT 

Is there a fiscal impact? Yes.  $62,079.18 
 
Is it currently budgeted?  Yes.  
 
Is it mandatory or discretionary?  Mandatory   
 
Consequences if not approved:  Unanticipated costs incurred due to physical damage, 
general/professional liabilities. 
 

 
CEQA REQUIREMENTS 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined 
by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore 
CEQA is not applicable.  
 

 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

The Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company, Unigard Insurance Company, Atain 
Specialty Insurance Company, Darwin Select Insurance, and Travelers Property 
Casualty Co., through Mackey & Mackey Insurance Agency, have offered to renew their 
insurance policies for the NCTPA for the period January 31, 2014 through January 31, 
2015.  Mackey and Mackey is the insurance agent for the NCTPA that was selected 
pursuant to RFQ 2013-04. 
 
These insurances provide protection to NCTPA against loss exposures including 
Worker’s Compensation and Employer’s Liability, Public Officials’ Liability Coverage, 
Commercial Property Coverage, Commercial Auto Coverage and General Liability 
Coverage. 
 

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 

Attachment: (1) Mackey and Mackey Insurance Agency Insurance 2014-15 
   Insurance Renewal Summary 

42



 

 

MACKEY AND MACKEY INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. 

 WWW.MACKEY-INSURANCE.COM 

 

450 Kings County Drive, Suite 101 800 Quintana Road, Suite 1A 695 Price St., Suite 101 
P.O. Box 1209 Morro Bay, CA  93442 Pismo Beach, CA 93449 
Hanford, CA 93232 Phone: (805) 772-1799 Phone: (805) 295-6601 
Phone: (559) 583-9393 Fax: (805) 772-6906 Fax: (805) 295-6603 
Fax : (559) 582-3903 STATE LICENSE #0668959  
 

2014-15 Insurance Renewal Summary 
for 

Napa County Transportation & Planning Agency 
 
Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co. – AM Best Rated A++ / XV 
 
Commercial Property Coverage 

 
Limits 

 
625 Burnell Street 

 

 
Building 

 
5,724,000 

 
Business Personal Property / Contents 

 
250,000 

 
Business Income & Extra Expense 

 
300,000 

 
Special Form / Replacement Cost 

 
Included 

 
Deductible – Per Claim 

 
1,000 

 
Annual Premium 

 
$10,471.00 

 
General Liability Coverage 

 
Limits 

 
General Aggregate 

 
2,000,000 

 
Products / Completed Operations Aggregate 

 
Excluded 

 
Personal & Advertising Injury 

 
Excluded 

 
Each Occurrence 

 
1,000,000 

 
Damage to Premises Rented to You 

 
100,000 

 
Medical Expense – Any One Person 

 
5,000 

 
Covered Premises:  625 Burnell Street; 575 3rd Street 

 

 
Annual Premium 

 
$2,569.00 

 

                       ATTACHMENT 1 
NCTPA Board Agenda Item 9.3 
                      January 15, 2014

43



 

 

MACKEY AND MACKEY INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. 

 WWW.MACKEY-INSURANCE.COM 

 

450 Kings County Drive, Suite 101 800 Quintana Road, Suite 1A 695 Price St., Suite 101 
P.O. Box 1209 Morro Bay, CA  93442 Pismo Beach, CA 93449 
Hanford, CA 93232 Phone: (805) 772-1799 Phone: (805) 295-6601 
Phone: (559) 583-9393 Fax: (805) 772-6906 Fax: (805) 295-6603 
Fax : (559) 582-3903 STATE LICENSE #0668959  
 

 
Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co. – AM Best Rated A++ / XV 
 
Commercial Auto Coverage 

 
Limits 

 
Liability – Symbol 1 (Any Auto) 

 
1,000,000 

 
Uninsured Motorist Bodily Injury – Symbol 2 (Owned Autos) 

 
1,000,000 

 
Underinsured Motorist Bodily Injury – Symbol 2 (Owned Autos) 

 
1,000,000 

 
Medical Payments – Symbol 7 (Scheduled Autos) 

 
5,000 

 
Comprehensive Physical Damage – Symbol 7 (Scheduled Autos) 

 
Deductible – 1,000 

 
Collision Physical Damage – Symbol 7 (Scheduled Autos) 

 
Deductible – 1,000 

 
Annual Premium 

 
$6,905.000 

 

 
Umbrella / Excess Liability 

 
Option 1 

 
General Aggregate 

 
4,000,000 

 
Each Occurrence 

 
4,000,000 

 
Annual Premium 

 
$2,821.00 

 
This summary is for informational purposes only and should not be taken or construed as a binder of coverage or an insurance policy.  
The points above are highlights only.  Please review the policy coverage and endorsements for wording regarding specific coverages, 

conditions, limitations and exclusions.  In the event of disagreement between this summary and actual policy coverage, terms and 
conditions, the policy shall prevail. 

  

44



 

 

MACKEY AND MACKEY INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. 

 WWW.MACKEY-INSURANCE.COM 

 

450 Kings County Drive, Suite 101 800 Quintana Road, Suite 1A 695 Price St., Suite 101 
P.O. Box 1209 Morro Bay, CA  93442 Pismo Beach, CA 93449 
Hanford, CA 93232 Phone: (805) 772-1799 Phone: (805) 295-6601 
Phone: (559) 583-9393 Fax: (805) 772-6906 Fax: (805) 295-6603 
Fax : (559) 582-3903 STATE LICENSE #0668959  
 

2014-15 Insurance Renewal Summary 
for 

Napa County Transportation & Planning Agency 
 
Unigard Insurance Co. – AM Best Rated A / XV 
 
Commercial Property Coverage 

 
Limits 

 
720 Jackson Street 

 

 
All Metal Building 

 
439,400 

 
Business Personal Property / Contents 

 
515,000 

 
Building (A) – Modular 

 
28,700 

 
Business Personal Property / Contents 

 
25,000 

 
Building (B) – Bus Washing System 

 
71,900 

 
Business Personal Property / Equipment 

 
25,000 

 
Building (C) – Storage 

 
3,600 

 
Building (D) - Shop 

 
94,800 

 
Business Personal Property / Contents 

 
40,000 

 
Special Form / Replacement Cost 

 
Included 

 
Deductible – Per Claim 

 
1,000 

 
Annual Premium 

 
$2,671.00 

  

45



 

 

MACKEY AND MACKEY INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. 

 WWW.MACKEY-INSURANCE.COM 

 

450 Kings County Drive, Suite 101 800 Quintana Road, Suite 1A 695 Price St., Suite 101 
P.O. Box 1209 Morro Bay, CA  93442 Pismo Beach, CA 93449 
Hanford, CA 93232 Phone: (805) 772-1799 Phone: (805) 295-6601 
Phone: (559) 583-9393 Fax: (805) 772-6906 Fax: (805) 295-6603 
Fax : (559) 582-3903 STATE LICENSE #0668959  
 

 
Unigard Insurance Co. – AM Best Rated A / XV 
 
General Liability Coverage 

 
Limits 

 
General Aggregate 

 
2,000,000 

 
Products / Completed Operations Aggregate 

 
2,000,000 

 
Personal & Advertising Injury 

 
1,000,000 

 
Each Occurrence 

 
1,000,000 

 
Damage to Premises Rented to You 

 
100,000 

 
Medical Expense – Any One Person 

 
5,000 

 
Covered Premises:  720 Jackson Street 

 

 
Annual Premium 

 
$825.00 

 
Umbrella / Excess Liability Coverage 

 
Limits 

 
General Aggregate 

 
1,000,000 

 
Each Occurrence 

 
1,000,000 

 
Annual Premium 

 
$527.00 

 
 

This summary is for informational purposes only and should not be taken or construed as a binder of coverage or an insurance policy.  
The points above are highlights only.  Please review the policy coverage and endorsements for wording regarding specific coverages, 

conditions, limitations and exclusions.  In the event of disagreement between this summary and actual policy coverage, terms and 
conditions, the policy shall prevail. 

  

46



 

 

MACKEY AND MACKEY INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. 

 WWW.MACKEY-INSURANCE.COM 

 

450 Kings County Drive, Suite 101 800 Quintana Road, Suite 1A 695 Price St., Suite 101 
P.O. Box 1209 Morro Bay, CA  93442 Pismo Beach, CA 93449 
Hanford, CA 93232 Phone: (805) 772-1799 Phone: (805) 295-6601 
Phone: (559) 583-9393 Fax: (805) 772-6906 Fax: (805) 295-6603 
Fax : (559) 582-3903 STATE LICENSE #0668959  
 

2014-15 Insurance Renewal Summary 
for 

Napa County Transportation & Planning Agency 
 
Atain Specialty Insurance Co. – AM Best Rated A / VIII 
 
General Liability Coverage 

 
Limits 

 
General Aggregate 

 
2,000,000 

 
Products / Completed Operations Aggregate 

 
Included 

 
Personal & Advertising Injury 

 
1,000,000 

 
Each Occurrence 

 
1,000,000 

 
Damage to Premises Rented to You 

 
100,000 

 
Medical Expense – Any One Person 

 
5,000 

 
Deductible – Per Occurrence 

 
500 

 
Covered Premises:  Bus Stops & Parking Facilities 

 

 
Annual Premium + Taxes & Fees 

 
$6,176.67 

 
This summary is for informational purposes only and should not be taken or construed as a binder of coverage or an insurance policy.  
The points above are highlights only.  Please review the policy coverage and endorsements for wording regarding specific coverages, 

conditions, limitations and exclusions.  In the event of disagreement between this summary and actual policy coverage, terms and 
conditions, the policy shall prevail. 

  

47



 

 

MACKEY AND MACKEY INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. 

 WWW.MACKEY-INSURANCE.COM 

 

450 Kings County Drive, Suite 101 800 Quintana Road, Suite 1A 695 Price St., Suite 101 
P.O. Box 1209 Morro Bay, CA  93442 Pismo Beach, CA 93449 
Hanford, CA 93232 Phone: (805) 772-1799 Phone: (805) 295-6601 
Phone: (559) 583-9393 Fax: (805) 772-6906 Fax: (805) 295-6603 
Fax : (559) 582-3903 STATE LICENSE #0668959  
 

2014-15 Insurance Renewal Summary 
for 

Napa County Transportation & Planning Agency 
 
Darwin Select Insurance – AM Best Rated A / XV 
 
Public Officials Liability Coverage 

 
Limits 

 
Public Officials Liability – Per Claim 

 
1,000,000 

 
Employment Practices Liability – Per Claim 

 
1,000,000 

 
Policy Aggregate 

 
1,000,000 

 
Public Officials Liability Deductible – Per Claim 

 
10,000 

 
Employment Practices Liability Deductible – Per Claim 

 
50,000 

 
Defense Coverage – Outside the Limit 

 
Unlimited 

 
Annual Premium + Taxes & Fees 

 
$18,942.51 

 
 

This summary is for informational purposes only and should not be taken or construed as a binder of coverage or an insurance policy.  
The points above are highlights only.  Please review the policy coverage and endorsements for wording regarding specific coverages, 

conditions, limitations and exclusions.  In the event of disagreement between this summary and actual policy coverage, terms and 
conditions, the policy shall prevail. 

  

48



 

 

MACKEY AND MACKEY INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. 

 WWW.MACKEY-INSURANCE.COM 

 

450 Kings County Drive, Suite 101 800 Quintana Road, Suite 1A 695 Price St., Suite 101 
P.O. Box 1209 Morro Bay, CA  93442 Pismo Beach, CA 93449 
Hanford, CA 93232 Phone: (805) 772-1799 Phone: (805) 295-6601 
Phone: (559) 583-9393 Fax: (805) 772-6906 Fax: (805) 295-6603 
Fax : (559) 582-3903 STATE LICENSE #0668959  
 

2014-15 Insurance Renewal Summary 
for 

Napa County Transportation & Planning Agency 
 
Travelers Property Casualty Co. – AM Best Rated A+ / XV 
 
Workers’ Compensation & Employers Liability 

 
Limits 

 
Bodily Injury – By Accident 

 
1,000,000 

 
Bodily Injury – By Disease 

 
1,000,000 

 
Bodily Injury – By Disease (Each Employee) 

 
1,000,000 

  
 

 
Estimated Annual Payroll 

 
1,197,441 

 
Class Code 8810 – Clerical Employees – Net Rate per Hundred 

 
$0.79 

 
Estimated Annual Premium + State Taxes & Fees 

 
$10,171.00 

 
 

This summary is for informational purposes only and should not be taken or construed as a binder of coverage or an insurance policy.  
The points above are highlights only.  Please review the policy coverage and endorsements for wording regarding specific coverages, 

conditions, limitations and exclusions.  In the event of disagreement between this summary and actual policy coverage, terms and 
conditions, the policy shall prevail. 

49



January 15, 2014 
NCTPA Agenda Item 9.4 

Continued From: June 2013 
Action Requested: APPROVE 

 
 

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY 
Board Agenda Letter 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TO:      Board of Directors 

FROM:     Kate Miller, Executive Director 
REPORT BY: Eliot Hurwitz, Program Manager - Planning  

(707) 259-8782 / Email: ehurwitz@nctpa.net 

SUBJECT: Transportation Development Act-Article 3 (TDA-3) Call for Projects 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency (NCTPA) Board approve 
the FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 Transportation Development Act-Article 3 (TDA-3) Call 
for Projects. 
 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) recommends that the NCTPA Board approve 
the TDA-3 Call for Projects for FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The TDA-3 program is funded by approximately 2% of the ¼ cent statewide sales tax 
for bicycle and pedestrian projects.  This generates approximately $125,000 per year in 
revenues for Napa County Jurisdictions.  Priority is given to capital projects.  Planning is 
a permissible activity under TDA-3 revenues but can only be used for comprehensive 
planning activities every 5 years per jurisdiction.   
 
The Board approved an initial call for projects in June 2013 for the FY 2013-14 
revenues but award of these revenues was delayed until additional information was 
known about two critical grant applications - the TIGER V and Regional Measure 2 Safe 
Routes to Transit programs – to fund various Vine Trail projects.  Ultimately neither of 
these efforts was successful.   
 
Staff is recommending that a new call for projects be released that combines both the 
FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 TDA funds. 

 

50

mailto:ehurwitz@nctpa.net�


Board Agenda Letter                 Wednesday, January 15, 2014 
NCTPA Agenda Item 9.4 

Page 2 of 3 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
1. Staff Report 
2. Public Comments 
3. Motion, Second, Discussion and Vote 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Is there a Fiscal Impact? Unknown, approval to release the call for projects will make 
approximately $458,057 in TDA-3 revenues available for programming to NCTPA and 
the other jurisdictions in the county.  
 
CEQA REQUIREMENTS 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined 
by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.  
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
 
The Board approved releasing a call for projects in June 2013.  The call for projects was 
released and project applications were received.  The potential for receiving new TIGER 
V and Safe Routes to Transit Grants delayed presenting a proposed FY 2013-14 TDA 
program to the Board for consideration.  In March, the FY 2014-15 TDA-3 revenues will 
be available for allocation. A summary of the revenues is listed in Table A below.  
 

Table A:  Available TDA-3Revenues 
FY 2013-14 333,057 
FY 2014-15* 125,000 
Total Available $458,057 
*Estimated revenues 

 
At the same time, the statewide and regional Active Transportation Programs (ATP) are 
also moving forward.  The statewide guidelines are anticipated to be approved by the 
California Transportation Commission (CTC) at its March meeting.  Subsequent to 
approval, the CTC will immediately issue a call for projects.  As a reminder, the CTC will 
administer 50% of the ATP revenues, Caltrans will administer the 10% small urban and 
rural revenues, and 40% will be administered by the Metropolitan Planning 
Organizations (MPO).  
 
The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) serves as the Bay Area’s MPO.  
MTC’s guidelines are not likely to be approved until June at which time it will be known 
how revenues will be distributed locally.  The total amount of revenues for the ATP 
statewide is estimated to be roughly $125 million annually.  Delays in programming the 

51



Board Agenda Letter                 Wednesday, January 15, 2014 
NCTPA Agenda Item 9.4 

Page 3 of 3 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
revenues has resulted in prior year carry over revenues, consequently, the first 
programming cycle is expected to be closer to $230 million statewide.   
 
At its January meeting, the TAC was asked to consider the following three programming 
options: 

a. Proceed with programming the FY 2013-14 TDA-3 funds  
b. Postpone programming the FY 2013-14 TDA-3 funds and complete a second call 

for projects adding the FY 2014-15 revenues 
c. Postpone programming the TDA-3 funds until the ATP calls for projects are 

released in March 
 
The TAC’s recommendation was to proceed with option (b) but to develop scoring 
criteria based on prior TDA-3 cycles and ATP guidelines (based on what is currently 
known) and to establish a list of  project priorities.  Projects would then be selected for 
various programs as revenues are made available.  The scoring proposal was 
distributed to the TAC for its consideration and will be discussed at its February 
meeting.  The scoring criteria and a list of bike and pedestrian project priorities will be 
presented to the Board at a future meeting. 
 
PROPOSED TIMELINE 
 

ITEM DATE 

Board Approval January 15, 2014 

Issue Call For Projects January 16, 2014 

TDA-3 Applications - due to NCTPA by 5:00 PM March 7, 2014 

Draft Program Review by ATAC March 24, 2014 

Draft Program Review by TAC April 3, 2014 

Board Approval April 16, 2014 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 
 
Attachment:  (1) Guide and Application for Transportation Development Act–Part 

 3 (TDA-3) Funds for Napa County 

52



 

                                                                                                                                                        3 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Guide and Application for 
 

Transportation Development Act – Part 3 (TDA-3) Funds 
for Napa County 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 Applications  
Due to NCTPA:  March 7, 2014 

 
NCTPA 

625 Burnell Street  
Napa, CA 94559 

Phone: 707-259-8631 
Fax: 707-259-8638  

www.nctpa.net  
 
 

ATTACHMENT 1 
NCTPA Agenda Item 9.4 

January 15, 2014 

53

http://www.nctpa.net/�


 

MTC Programming and Allocations Section   April 2005 TDA Article 3 Model Resolution    Page 2 

 
January  16, 2014 
 
 
The Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency is pleased to announce a Call for Projects for 
Transportation Development Act, Part 3 (TDA-3) funds available to Napa County jurisdictions.   
 
The TDA-3 program is a grant program, funded by approximately 2% of the ¼ cent Statewide Sales Tax. 
This generates approximately $125,000 per year in revenues for Napa jurisdictions.  The purpose of the 
TDA-3 program is to provide grants for local bicycle and pedestrian projects. 
 
The TDA-3 program can fund a wide range of project types, including for capital construction and/or 
design engineering of bicycle and pedestrian projects; and/or for the maintenance of a Class I bikeway; 
and/or for the purposes of restriping Class II bicycle lanes; and/or for the development or support of a 
bicycle safety education program; and/or for the development of a comprehensive bicycle and/or 
pedestrian facilities plan (once every 5 years), 
  
NCTPA is pleased that your agency or organization has chosen the TDA-3  program as a potential 
funding source to complete your eligible project.  This packet has been created to help guide you in 
submitting a successful application for funding.   
 
The available funding for Napa County TDA-3 projects for FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 will be 
approximately $458,057 dollars.  The TDA Applications will be due to NCTPA by 5:00 PM on Friday, 
March 7, 2014.  
 
If you have any questions, you may contact Eliot Hurwitz, TDA-3 Program Manager at:  
     
     625 Burnell Street 
     Napa, CA 94559  
     Phone: 707-259-8631 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
Kate Miller  
Executive Director  
Napa County Transportation & Planning Agency  
 
 

54



 

MTC Programming and Allocations Section   April 2005 TDA Article 3 Model Resolution    Page 3 

 
 
 

 
The TDA-3 Program 

The State Legislature passed the Transportation Development Act (TDA) in 1971.  The TDA provides one of 
the major funding sources for public transportation in California.  Transportation Development Act (TDA) 
funds are generated from a statewide ¼ cent sales tax. Article 3 of TDA is a set-aside of approximately 2% 
of those monies. Under Article 3 of the TDA, funds are also used by local jurisdictions for bicycle and 
pedestrian projects.  
 
The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) administers TDA3, which is distributed based on 
population. Each year, an annual fund estimate or “entitlement” is developed for each jurisdiction. Unused 
“entitlement” is accumulated as credit. A jurisdiction’s claim in any given year cannot exceed the sum of their 
accumulated credit plus their projected entitlement for the following two years. 
 
Funds are obtained by local jurisdictions via a three-step process: (1) apportionment, (2) allocation, and (3) 
payment (reimbursement). Apportionment in the San Francisco Bay Area follows a Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) formula based upon population. Allocation is the discretionary action by 
MTC that designates funds for a specific claimant for a specific purpose. NCTPA submits TDA allocation 
requests to MTC on a regular basis, and unused TDA funds allocated to any project may be rolled over from 
one fiscal year to the next. No matching funds are required, but the project must meet the funding objectives 
and be developed in cooperation with the community. The basic objectives of the grant source are to fund 
projects that increase the safety, security, and efficiency of bicycle and pedestrian travel, and to provide for a 
coordinated system. The MTC requires supporting resolutions from the sponsoring Council. 
 
There are no matching requirements with this funding source. TDA 3 projects are required to meet Caltrans 
safety design criteria and CEQA requirements; be completed within three years; be maintained; be 
consistent with adopted bicycle plans; and be authorized by a governing council or board. 
 
This “Call for Projects” will be issued on January 16, 2014, upon approval by the NCTPA Board of Directors. 
In addition to the application, project sponsors must deliver documentation of environmental clearance and 
maps/documents showing project locations and design parameters. Projects must be approved by MTC.  
 
As part of the grant process, MTC also requires the City Council to adopt a resolution making certain findings 
as follows:  

(i) the City is eligible to request grant funding under State law,  
(ii) there is no pending or threatened litigation that adversely affects the project 
(iii) the grant application is accurate,  
(iv) The jurisdiction has committed adequate staffing resources to complete the projects 
(v) The jurisdiction will comply with CEQA,  
(vi) the completed projects will be maintained by the jurisdiction for the benefit of the public, and 
(vii) the adopted resolution will be sent to NCTPA 

 
 

 
Basic Eligibility for TDA-3 Funding 

TDA Article 3 funds may be used for the following activities relating to pedestrian and bicycle facilities 
(including sidewalk wheelchair ramps):  

• Engineering expenses leading to construction.  
• Right-of-way acquisition.  
• Construction and reconstruction.  

55



 

MTC Programming and Allocations Section   April 2005 TDA Article 3 Model Resolution    Page 4 

• Retrofitting existing bicycle and pedestrian facilities, including installation of signage, to comply 
with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  

• Route improvements such as signal controls for cyclists, bicycle loop detectors, rubberized rail 
crossings and bicycle-friendly drainage grates.  

• Purchase and installation of bicycle facilities such as  
o secure bicycle parking,  
o benches, drinking fountains, changing rooms, rest rooms and showers which are adjacent 

to bicycle trails, employment centers, park-and-ride lots, and/or transit terminals and are 
accessible to the general public.  

• Maintenance of Class I bikeways (unlimited)  
• Maintenance of Class II bikeways. Countywide, the total funds allocated to Class II bikeway 

maintenance cannot exceed 20% of the total countywide TDA estimate 
• Bicycle Safety Education Programs (not more than 50% of the project’s budget and not more 5% 

of the countywide TDA Article 3 funds)  
• Comprehensive Bicycle & Pedestrian Facilities Plans (not more than once per jurisdiction every 5 

years)  
• Projects identified in a recent (within 5 years) comprehensive local bicycle or pedestrian plan  
• Annual TDA Article 3 Audits 

 
TDA Article 3 funds may not be used to fully fund the salary of any one person working on these 
programs. 
 

Cities and counties may not receive TDA Article 3 funds for bicycle projects unless the jurisdiction has 
established a Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) and the project is included in an adopted plan as 
stipulated in the MTC TDA Article 3 Rules and Procedures. This requirement does not apply to 
pedestrian projects. For Napa County, the NCTPA Active Transportation Advisory Committee is fulfills 
this requirement. However, for those jurisdictions with additional local Bicycle Advisory Committees, the 
approval of that committee is also required.  

Bicycle Advisory Committee Requirement 

 

 
Recent Project Examples in Napa County   

Project Name Sponsor
  

TDA-3 
Funds    

Total Project $       Costs must 
be incurred 
by 

ADA Curb Ramps, 
CON      

Calistoga $60,000 $60,000 6/30/2015
  

Rowena Ave Sidewalk 
Improvements, CON 

City of Napa $169,000 $169,000 6/30/2015
  

SR29 Undercrossing, 
PE 

City of Napa $72,000 $72,000 6/30/2015 

Vine Trail – Solano 
Ave, PE 

NCTPA $50,000 $504,000 6/30/2015 

 

 
Project Selection Process  

The project selection process is as follows.   NCTPA staff will run the prospective projects through an 
initial qualification process based on project eligibility, and present their findings to the NCTPA Active 
Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) which will serve as the initial selection and prioritization 
committee. The ATAC recommendations will be forwarded to the NCTPA Technical Advisory Committee 

56



 

MTC Programming and Allocations Section   April 2005 TDA Article 3 Model Resolution    Page 5 

(TAC) for their review and recommendation. The recommendation from both Committees will be 
forwarded to the NCTPA Board for their decision.  
 
Projects will be evaluated on a cost effective and project readiness basis.   

TDA-3 Project Selection Criteria for Napa County 
 
For Bicycle Projects 

• The project is listed in the jurisdiction’s adopted Bicycle Plan 
• The project priority level is “high” as indicated in the jurisdiction’s Bicycle Plan 
• Environmental Clearance is secured 

 
For Pedestrian Projects 

• The project is listed in the jurisdiction’s Capital Improvement Plan 
• Environmental Clearance is secured 

 
Additional credit will be given to projects that 

• are on the Countywide “Primary Bikeway Network”  
• provide additional local matching funds (not required) 

Application Instructions:  
 
TDA-3 project applications for FY 2013-14 must be submitted to NCTPA no later than 5:00 pm on Friday 
August 16, 2013.  Applications may be emailed to Eliot Hurwitz at ehurwitz@nctpa.net.  Applications 
must include: 

• MTC project application (attached) 
• Resolution of local support following MTC requirements (attached) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
What Happens After Submission of the TDA-3 application?  
 
After applications are submitted to NCTPA the evaluation process will begin.  NCTPA plans on the 
following action timeline:  

57

mailto:ehurwitz@nctpa.net�


 

MTC Programming and Allocations Section   April 2005 TDA Article 3 Model Resolution    Page 6 

 
 

ITEM DATE 

Board Approval – Call For Projects January 15, 2014 

Issue Call For Projects January 16, 2014 

TDA-3 Applications - due to NCTPA by 5:00 PM March 7, 2014 

Draft Program Review by ATAC March 24, 2014 

Draft Program Review by TAC April 3, 2014 

Board Approval – Program of Projects April 16, 2014 

Execute Funding Agreements  June 15, 2014 

Contact Information 
 
Napa County TDA-3 Program Manager: 
Eliot Hurwitz 
625 Burnell Street  
Napa, CA 94559  
Phone: (707) 259-8782  
ehurwitz@nctpa.net  
 
NCTPA Main Office   
625 Burnell Street  
Napa, CA 94559  
Phone: (707) 259-8631 
Fax: (707) 259-8638  
www.nctpa.net  
 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

Cheryl Chi  
510-817-5939 

TDA & RM2 Operating Program Manager 

cchi@mtc.ca.gov 
 

58

mailto:ehurwitz@nctpa.net�
http://www.nctpa.net/�
mailto:cchi@mtc.ca.gov�


 

MTC Programming and Allocations Section   April 2005 TDA Article 3 Model Resolution    Page 7 

 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 

 
Transportation Development Act Article 3 Funds 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Projects 

Instructions for the Use of the Model Governing Body Resolution by Claimants 
 
(A model resolution follows these instructions) 
 
The model resolution contains four parts:  

1. Abstract of the purpose of the resolution (optional) 
2. Body of the Resolution 
3. Attachment A to the Resolution – Required Findings 
4. Attachment B to the Resolution – MTC Claim Form(s) 

 
All TDA Article 3 claimants should use this model resolution since it includes proper wording for findings 
to be made by the claimant.   
 
One resolution may be used for requesting allocations for multiple projects. 
 
A claimant may reformat the resolution for administrative purposes, but any wording changes should be 
approved by MTC in advance.   
 
Attachment A, the “Findings,” must be included as part of the resolution. If you have questions about 
revising any of the text in the resolution or in Attachment A, or altering any of the findings, please 
contact MTC for prior approval.   
 
For attachment B – local Congestion Management agency or county-approved forms may be used in 
lieu of MTC’s standard format if basic identifying information about the project and the project sponsor is 
included. A separate “Project Application” form must be used for each project. If the claim covers 
multiple projects, the multiple claim forms still constitute only one Attachment B. In other words, 
Attachment B can be one to “n” number of claim forms, and the total number of pages of Attachment B 
is the total number of pages of all of the claim forms (including any accompanying pages).   
 
Where you see INSERT NUMBER, insert – in black type – the number you assign to the resolution.   
 
Where you see INSERT NAME OF CLAIMANT, insert – in upper and lower case black type – the official 
name of the city or county (e.g., “the City of Oakland,” “the County of Solano”).   
 
Where you see INSERT NAME OF COUNTY, insert – in upper and lower case black type – the name of 
the county from which the claim is being submitted (e.g., “Napa County”).   

59



 

MTC Programming and Allocations Section   April 2005 TDA Article 3 Model Resolution    Page 8 

Resolution No. INSERT NUMBER 
Abstract [Optional] 

 
This resolution approves the request to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission by the INSERT NAME OF 
CLAIMANT for an allocation of Transportation Development Act Article 3 Pedestrian and Bicycle Project 
funding for fiscal year INSERT FISCAL YEAR. 
 

60



 

MTC Programming and Allocations Section   April 2005 TDA Article 3 Model Resolution    Page 9 

Resolution No. INSERT NUMBER 
 

Re: Request to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for the allocation of fiscal year INSERT FISCAL 
YEAR Transportation Development Act Article 3 Pedestrian/Bicycle project funding 

 
 WHEREAS, Article 3 of the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Public Utilities Code (PUC) Section 
99200 et seq., authorizes the submission of claims to a regional transportation planning agency for the funding of 
projects exclusively for the benefit and/or use of pedestrians and bicyclists; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), as the regional transportation planning 
agency for the San Francisco Bay region, has adopted MTC Resolution No. 875, Revised, entitled “Transportation 
Development Act, Article 3, Pedestrian/Bicycle Projects,” which delineates procedures and criteria for submission 
of requests for the allocation of “TDA Article 3” funding; and 
 
 WHEREAS, MTC Resolution No. 875, Revised requires that requests for the allocation of TDA Article 3 
funding be submitted as part of a single, countywide coordinated claim from each county in the San Francisco Bay 
region; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the INSERT NAME OF CLAIMANT desires to submit a request to MTC for the allocation 
of TDA Article 3 funds to support the projects described in Attachment B to this resolution, which are for the 
exclusive benefit and/or use of pedestrians and/or bicyclists; now, therefore, be it 
 
 RESOLVED, that the INSERT NAME OF CLAIMANT declares it is eligible to request an allocation of 
TDA Article 3 funds pursuant to Section 99234 of the Public Utilities Code, and furthermore, be it 
 
 RESOLVED, that there is no pending or threatened litigation that might adversely affect the project or 
projects described in Attachment B to this resolution, or that might impair the ability of the INSERT NAME OF 
CLAIMANT to carry out the project; and furthermore, be it 
 
 RESOLVED, that the INSERT NAME OF CLAIMANT attests to the accuracy of and approves the 
statements in Attachment A to this resolution; and furthermore, be it 
 
 RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution and its attachments, and any accompanying supporting 
materials shall be forwarded to the congestion management agency, countywide transportation planning agency, or 
county association of governments, as the case may be, of INSERT NAME OF COUNTY for submission to 
MTC as part of the countywide coordinated TDA Article 3 claim.   
 
The INSERT NAME OF CLAIMANT adopted this resolution on INSERT DATE.   
 
AYES: 
 
NAYS: 
 
Certified to by (signature):   
 TYPE NAME OF CERTIFYING INDIVIDUAL HERE 

61



 

MTC Programming and Allocations Section   April 2005 TDA Article 3 Model Resolution    Page 10 

Resolution No. INSERT NUMBER 
Attachment A 

Re: Request to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission for the Allocation of Fiscal Year INSERT FISCAL 
YEAR Transportation Development Act Article 3 Pedestrian/Bicycle Project Funding 

Findings 
Page 1 of 1 

1. That the INSERT NAME OF CLAIMANT is not legally impeded from submitting a request to the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission for the allocation of Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 
3 funds, nor is the INSERT NAME OF CLAIMANT legally impeded from undertaking the project(s) 
described in “Attachment B” of this resolution.   

2. That the INSERT NAME OF CLAIMANT has committed adequate staffing resources to complete the 
project(s) described in Attachment B. 

3. A review of the project(s) described in Attachment B has resulted in the consideration of all pertinent matters, 
including those related to environmental and right-of-way permits and clearances, attendant to the successful 
completion of the project(s).   

4. Issues attendant to securing environmental and right-of-way permits and clearances for the projects described 
in Attachment B have been reviewed and will be concluded in a manner and on a schedule that will not 
jeopardize the deadline for the use of the TDA funds being requested. 

5. That the project(s) described in Attachment B comply with the requirements of the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA, Public Resources Code Sections 21000 et seq.).   

6. That as portrayed in the budgetary description(s) of the project(s) in Attachment B, the sources of funding 
other than TDA are assured and adequate for completion of the project(s).   

7. That the project(s) described in Attachment B are for capital construction and/or design engineering; and/or for 
the maintenance of a Class I bikeway which is closed to motorized traffic; and/or for the purposes of restriping 
Class II bicycle lanes; and/or for the development or support of a bicycle safety education program; and/or for 
the development of a comprehensive bicycle and/or pedestrian facilities plan, and an allocation of TDA Article 
3 funding for such a plan has not been received by the INSERT NAME OF CLAIMANT within the prior five 
fiscal years.   
8. That the project(s) described in Attachment B which are bicycle projects have been included in a 

detailed bicycle circulation element included in an adopted general plan, or included in an adopted 

comprehensive bikeway plan (such as outlined in Section 2377 of the California Bikeways Act, Streets and 

Highways Code section 2370 et seq.).  

9. That any project described in Attachment B that is a “Class I Bikeway,” meets the mandatory minimum safety 
design criteria published in Chapter 1000 of the California Highway Design Manual.  

10. That the project(s) described in Attachment B are ready to commence implementation during the fiscal year of 
the requested allocation.   

11. That the INSERT NAME OF CLAIMANT agrees to maintain, or provide for the maintenance of, the 
project(s) and facilities described in Attachment B, for the benefit of and use by the public. 

62



 

MTC Programming and Allocations Section   April 2005 TDA Article 3 Model Resolution    Page 11 

Resolution No. INSERT NUMBER 
Attachment B 

page INSERT PAGE NUMBER of INSERT TOTAL PAGE NUMBERS 

TDA Article 3 Project Application Form 

Fiscal Year of this Claim: Applicant:  
Contact person:  
Mailing Address:   
E-Mail Address: Telephone:  
Secondary Contact (in event primary not available)  
E-Mail Address: Telephone:  
Short Title Description of Project:  
Amount of claim: $  
Functional Description of Project: 
  
  
  
Financial Plan: 
List the project elements for which TDA funding is being requested (e.g., planning, environmental, engineering, right-of-way, construction, 
inspection, contingency, audit). Use the table below to show the project budget. Include prior and proposed future funding of the project. If the 
project is a segment of a larger project, include prior and proposed funding sources for the other segments. 
 
Project Elements:  
  
 

Funding Source All Prior FYs Application FY Next FY Following FYs Totals 
TDA Article 3      
list all other sources:      
1.       
2.       
3.      
4.       

Totals      
 

Project Eligibility:   YES?/NO? 
A. Has the project been approved by the claimant's governing body?  (If "NO," provide the approximate date approval is 

anticipated). 
 

B. Has this project previously received TDA Article 3 funding?  If "YES," provide an explanation on a separate page.  
C. For "bikeways," does the project meet Caltrans minimum safety design criteria pursuant to Chapter 1000 of the California 

Highway Design Manual? (Available on the internet via: http://www.dot.ca.gov
 

). 
D. Has the project been reviewed by a Bicycle Advisory Committee? (If "NO," provide an explanation).  
E. Has the public availability of the environmental compliance documentation for the project (pursuant to CEQA) been 

evidenced by the dated stamping of the document by the county clerk or county recorder?  (required only for projects that 
include construction). 

 

F. Will the project be completed before the allocation expires?  Enter the anticipated completion date of project (month and 
year)   

 

G. Have provisions been made by the claimant to maintain the project or facility, or has the claimant arranged for such 
maintenance by another agency?  (If an agency other than the Claimant is to maintain the facility provide its name:  
 ) 

 

  
 

63



 

MTC Programming and Allocations Section   April 2005 TDA Article 3 Model Resolution    Page  

Instructions for the Use of the Model Resolution for Use by Countywide 
Agencies for Submittal of the Countywide Coordinated Claim 
 
A copy of the resolution follows these instructions.  
 
The exact text of the body of the model resolution must be submitted to MTC; 
however, a claimant may reformat the resolution for administrative purposes.   
 
Attachment A, the prioritized list of projects, must be completed and included as part 
of the resolution.   
 
Where you see INSERT NUMBER, insert – in black type – the number you assign to 
the resolution.   
 
Where you see INSERT NAME OF COUNTY, insert – in upper and lower case black 
type – the name of the county from which the claim is being submitted.  (e.g., “Napa 
County”).   
 
Where you see INSERT NAME OF COUNTYWIDE AGENCY, insert – in upper and 
lower case black type – the name of the agency from which the claim is being 
submitted. (e.g., “Napa County Transportation Planning Agency,” “Solano 
Transportation Authority,” “Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors,” “Santa Clara 
Valley Transportation Authority”).   

64



 

MTC Programming and Allocations Section   April 2005 TDA Article 3 Model Resolution    Page  

Resolution No. INSERT NUMBER 
 

Re: Submittal of Countywide Coordinated Claim to the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission for the Allocation of Fiscal Year INSERT FISCAL YEAR TDA Article 3 
Pedestrian/Bicycle Project Funds to Claimants in INSERT NAME OF COUNTY 

 
 WHEREAS, Article 3 of the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Public Utilities 
Code (PUC) Section 99200 et seq., authorizes the submission of claims to a regional 
transportation planning agency for the funding of projects exclusively for the benefit and/or use 
of pedestrians and bicyclists; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), as the regional 
transportation planning agency for the San Francisco Bay region, has adopted MTC Resolution 
No. 875, Revised, which delineates procedures and criteria for submission of requests for the 
allocation of TDA Article 3 funds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, MTC Resolution No. 875, Revised requires that requests from eligible 
claimants for the allocation of TDA Article 3 funds be submitted as part of a single, countywide 
coordinated claim, composed of certain required documents; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the INSERT NAME OF COUNTYWIDE AGENCY has undertaken a 
process in compliance with MTC Resolution No. 875, Revised for consideration of project 
proposals submitted by eligible claimants of TDA Article 3 funds in INSERT NAME OF 
COUNTY, and a prioritized list of projects, included as Attachment A of this resolution, was 
developed as a result of this process; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each claimant in INSERT NAME OF COUNTY whose project or projects 
have been prioritized for inclusion in the fiscal year INSERT FISCAL YEAR TDA Article 3 
countywide coordinated claim, has forwarded to the INSERT NAME OF COUNTYWIDE 
AGENCY a certified copy of its governing body resolution for submittal to MTC requesting an 
allocation of TDA Article 3 funds; now, therefore, be it 
 
 RESOLVED, that the INSERT NAME OF COUNTYWIDE AGENCY approves the 
prioritized list of projects included as Attachment A to this resolution; and furthermore, be it 
 
 RESOLVED, that the INSERT NAME OF COUNTYWIDE AGENCY approves the 
submittal to MTC, of the INSERT NAME OF COUNTY fiscal year INSERT FISCAL YEAR 
TDA Article 3 countywide, coordinated claim, composed of the following required documents:   

A. transmittal letter 
B. a certified copy of this resolution, including Attachment A;  
C. one copy of the governing body resolution and required attachments, for 

each claimant whose project or projects are the subject of the coordinated 
claim;  

D. a description of the process for public and staff review of all proposed 
projects submitted by eligible claimants for prioritization and inclusion in the 
countywide, coordinated claim; 

65



 

MTC Programming and Allocations Section   April 2005 TDA Article 3 Model Resolution    Page  

   E. confirmation that each project meets Caltrans’ minimum safety design criteria and is 
ready to implement within the next fiscal year. 

 
This resolution was adopted by INSERT NAME OF COUNTYWIDE AGENCY on INSERT 
DATE.   
 
AYES:                                                                                                                NAYS: 
 
Certified to by (signature):   
 TYPE NAME OF CERTIFYING INDIVIDUAL HERE 

66



 

MTC Programming and Allocations Section   April 2005 TDA Article 3 Model Resolution    Page  

Resolution No. INSERT NUMBER 
Attachment A 

 
Re: Submittal of Countywide Coordinated Claim to the Metropolitan Transportation 

Commission for the Allocation of Fiscal Year INSERT FISCAL YEAR TDA Article 3 
Pedestrian/Bicycle Project Funds to Claimants in INSERT NAME OF COUNTY 

 
Prioritized List of Projects 

 
 Short Title Description of Project TDA Article 3 

Amount 
Total Project 

Cost 
1.    
2.    
3.    
4.    
5.    
6.    
7.    
8.    
9.    

10.    
11.    
12.    

 Totals   
 
 

67



January 15, 2014 
NCTPA Agenda Item 9.5 

Continued From: New 
Action Requested: APPROVE 

 
 

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY 
Board Agenda Letter 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TO:      Board of Directors 

FROM:     Kate Miller, Executive Director 
REPORT BY: Antonio Onorato, Program Manager- Finance 

(707) 259-8779 / Email: aonorato@nctpa.net 

SUBJECT: Approval of Resolution No. 14-01 Authorizing the City of Calistoga’s 
Request for Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Authority (AVAA) Capital 
Purchase 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

That the Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency (NCTPA) Board approve 
Resolution 14-01 (Attachment 1) authorizing expenditure of up to $18,088 from the 
Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Authority (AVAA) fund for the City of Calistoga to 
purchase an “AVAA vehicle” for parking enforcement and abatement within the City of 
Calistoga. 
 

 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 

None 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

NCTPA serves as the Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Authority (AVAA) on behalf of 
Napa County.  This involves collecting the funds from the state and distributing them to 
the Members based on a mandated formula.  The City of Calistoga has requested 
AVAA funds to purchase a new pick-up truck to further its efforts in reducing the number 
of abandon vehicles within the city limits of Calistoga.  The purchase request is capped 
at $18,088.  
 
Funds can be used for activities that relate to abating abandoned vehicles.  In the past, 
Member agencies have used the funds for administrative support, towing services, 
maintenance vehicles, cameras and computers. 
 
  

 

68

mailto:aonorato@nctpa.net�


Board Agenda Letter                       Wednesday January 15, 2014 
Board Agenda Item 9.5 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 
PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS 
 

1. Staff Report 
2. Public Comment 
3. Motion, Second, Discussion and Vote 
 

FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Is there a fiscal impact?   Yes, up to $18,088 will be used in AVAA funds to purchase an 
abatement vehicle. 
 
Is it Currently Budgeted?  The AVAA fund is a fiduciary fund managed by NCTPA and 
does not have a formal budget. All incoming funds are passed through to the six 
jurisdictions in Napa County.  Capital purchases are allowable expenses for this 
program. 
 
Where is it budgeted? NA  
 
Is it Mandatory or Discretionary?  Discretionary 
 
Future Fiscal Impact:  No  
 
Consequences if not approved: The City of Calistoga will not be able to manage its 
AVAA program effectively. 
 
CEQA REQUIREMENTS 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined 
by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (State California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.  
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
 
The AVAA funds are derived from a $1.00 charge on the vehicle registration fee.  Funds 
are distributed on an annual basis by a formula adopted by the Board that allocates 
50% of the money based on amount of vehicles towed, 1% based on number of acres 
within a jurisdiction, and 49% based on population. The revenues must be used for 
capital purchases and certain operating costs associated with the removal and 
impoundment of abandoned vehicles. 
 
As the AVAA, NCTPA is statutorily required to approve capital expenditures by the 
Members in excess of $2,500.  
  

69



Board Agenda Letter                       Wednesday January 15, 2014 
Board Agenda Item 9.5 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 
The City of Calistoga has requested AVAA funds to purchase a new pick-up truck to 
further its efforts in reducing the number of abandon vehicles within the city limits of 
Calistoga.  The purchase request is capped at $18,088.  
 
The City’s project is an eligible expense in the AVAA program and has sufficient funds 
in its account to cover this expenditure. 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 
 
Attachments: (1) Resolution No. 14-01 

70



ATTACHMENT 1 
NCTPA Board Agenda Item 9.5 

January 15, 2014 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-01 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE 

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY (NCTPA) 
APPROVING CAPITAL PURCHASE OF ABANDONED VEHICLE 

ABATEMENT FUNDS BY THE CITY OF CALISTOGA 
 

WHEREAS, the Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency is the Abandoned 
Vehicle Abatement Authority (AVAA) for the Napa County communities; and   
  

WHEREAS, the City of Calistoga is a participant in the abandoned vehicle program funded 
by the NCTPA; and 
 

WHEREAS, the AVAA is required to approve all capital purchases made with abandoned 
vehicle abatement funds in excess of twenty-five hundred dollars (>$2,500); and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Calistoga wishes to purchase a vehicle up to a purchase price of 
$18,088 (eighteen thousand eighty-eight dollars) as part of their program to abate abandoned 
vehicles. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Napa County Transportation and Planning 
Agency acting as the Abandoned Vehicle Abatement Authority hereby approves the capital 
purchase of a pick-up truck by the City of Calistoga using AVAA funds in an amount not to 
exceed $18,088.  
 
Passed and Adopted on the 15th

 
 day of January 2014. 

 
_______________________         Ayes: 
Keith Caldwell, NCTPA Chair  
 
 
 
 
                  Noes: 
 
 
 
                  Absent: 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Karalyn Sanderlin, NCTPA Board Secretary 
 
APPROVED: 
 
_______________________________ 
Janice Killion, NCTPA Legal Counsel 

71



January 15, 2014 
NCTPA Agenda Item 9.6 

Continued From: New 
Action Requested: INFORMATION/ACTION 

 
 

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY 
Board Agenda Letter 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TO:      Board of Directors 

FROM:     Kate Miller, Executive Director 
REPORT BY:  Kate Miller, Executive Director  

(707) 259-8634 / Email: kmiller@nctpa.net 

SUBJECT: Legislative Update and State Bill Matrix 
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

That the Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency (NCTPA) Board receive the 
monthly Federal and State Legislative Update. 
 

 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION 

None 
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The Board will receive a Federal legislative update. The board will also received a State 
legislative update (Attachment 1) from Platinum Advisors.   
 

 
PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS 

1. Staff Report 
2. Public Comment 
3. Motion, Second, Discussion and Vote 
 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Is there a fiscal impact?  No.    

 

72

mailto:kmiller@nctpa.net�


Board Agenda Letter                  Wednesday January 15, 2014 
Board Agenda Item 9.6 

Page 2 of 3 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CEQA REQUIREMENTS 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined 
by 14 California Code of Regulations 15378 (California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.  
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
 
Federal Update 
 
Budget Agreement:  Congress approved a budget resolution that sets spending levels 
for the remainder of FY 2014 and all of FY 2015, while cutting the federal deficit by an 
additional $23 billion over the next decade.  The resolution, which was crafted by 
Senate Budget Committee Chairperson Patty Murray (D-WA) and House Budget 
Committee Chairman Paul Ryan (R-WI), calls for reducing the automatic, across-the-
board cuts known as “sequestration” by $63 billion, and provides an FY 2014 
discretionary spending limit of $1.012 billion. In FY 2015, discretionary spending under 
the resolution would rise slightly to $1.014 billion.  
 
For FY 2014, $491.8 billion would be available for non-defense discretionary spending, 
the portion of the federal budget from which the U.S. Department of Transportation is 
funded.  This figure is up from the current full-year, sequestration amount of $450.3 
billion.  The budget resolution does not cover mandatory spending, such as entitlement 
programs.  
 
Under the budget resolution, the $63 billion in sequestration relief would be offset in a 
number of ways, including an increase in the airline passenger security fee from $2.50 
to $5.60 per flight, savings in the form of higher contributions from federal employees for 
their retirement, an increase in premiums paid by private companies to the federal 
government to guarantee their pension benefits, and an extension of higher customs 
fees.  
 
Passage of the budget resolution paves the way for the Appropriations Committees in 
the House and Senate to complete their respective FY 2014 spending bills (see 
Transportation Appropriations below).  Congress has until January 15th

 

 to pass an 
omnibus appropriations bill or, failing that, another continuing resolution in order to 
avoid a federal government shutdown.  

For transportation, the increase in non-defense discretionary spending provided in the 
budget resolution should give the Appropriations Committees some breathing room with 
regard to FY 2014 and FY 2015 funding for New Starts/Small Starts and other surface 
transportation programs that receive their money from the General Fund.  However, it 
does not address the looming revenue shortfall in the Highway Trust Fund, which will 
occur when the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act (MAP-21) expires 
on September 30, 2014.  In fact, the budget resolution includes a GOP-backed 

73



Board Agenda Letter                  Wednesday January 15, 2014 
Board Agenda Item 9.6 

Page 3 of 3 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
provision that requires any General Fund transfers to bolster the Highway Trust Fund to 
be offset by revenue increases or spending cuts elsewhere in the budget.  
 
Federal Transportation Funding: Congressman Earl Blumenauer (D-OR) introduced two 
pieces of legislation dealing with federal transportation funding.  The first raises the 
federal gasoline excise tax by 15 cents and then indexes it to inflation thereafter.  The 
second bill proposes pilot studies to look at implementing a vehicle miles tax. It is 
unlikely that these two measures will be considered as stand-alone bills; instead, they 
will get folded into larger discussions that will take place next year regarding surface 
transportation authorization legislation to replace MAP-21.  
 
Transportation Appropriations: House and Senate Appropriations Committee staff 
worked over the holidays to craft an FY 2014 omnibus appropriations bill that will 
include the Transportation-HUD measure.  The current continuing resolution expires on 
January 15th, which gives the two chambers limited time to pass the omnibus and have 
it signed into law.  House and Senate Committee leaders are scheduled to meet early 
this week to try and reach a final deal.  Both sides want to avoid a short-term CR, rather 
they want to reach and pass a deal before the 15th

 
 (next Wednesday). 

MAP-21 Hearing: Last week the House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee 
announced it has scheduled its first hearing on MAP-21 reauthorization.  Titled “Building 
the Foundation for Surface Transportation Reauthorization,” it will be held January 14th 
at 10:00 AM ET/7:00 AM PT.  Individuals can participate in the webcast of the hearing 
at:  http://transportation.house.gov/calendar/eventsingle.aspx?EventID=364867 
 
USDOT Changes: It was announced last week that USDOT Transportation Under 
Secretary Polly Trottenberg will be the new Transportation Commissioner for newly-
sworn in NYC Mayor Bill de Blasio.  With the departure of Deputy Secretary John 
Porcari on January 1st

 

, that means the number two and three positions at USDOT are 
vacant (though FHWA Administrator Victor Mendez is Acting Deputy Secretary).  More 
details are in the AASHTO Journal article pasted below. 

Pre-Tax Transit Benefit Cap Expired: The pre-tax transit benefit dropped to $130/month 
on January, 2014.  Congress failed to act to extend the benefit level before adjourning 
for 2013.  Beginning in January, 2014, the transit benefit will drop from up to 
$245/month to up to $130/month while the parking benefit will increase to $250/month. 
 
State Update 
See attached report from Platinum Advisors 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 
 
Attachment:  (1) January 2, 2014 State Legislative Update 

 

74

http://transportation.house.gov/calendar/eventsingle.aspx?EventID=364867�
http://www.wnyc.org/story/deblasio-appoints-tk-run-dept-transportation/�


ATTACHMENT 1 
NCTPA Board Agenda Item 9.6 

January 15, 2014 

 

 
 
 
January 2, 2014 
 
TO: Kate Miller, Executive Director 
 Napa County Transportation Planning Agency 
FR: Steve Wallauch 
 Platinum Advisors 

 
RE: Legislative Update          

They’re Back:  On January 6, the Legislature returns for the second half of session.  In contrast 
to the sleepy start of the first year, the second year begins with the stress and chaos of a 
deadline week.  In addition to the release of the Governor’s budget on January 10th, the month 
is packed with committee hearings rushing to get the “two-year” bills out of their house of 
origin.  In both the Senate and Assembly, the policy committees must complete their work on 
fiscal bills by January 17th, and January 31st is the absolute deadline to move two-year bills out 
of the house of origin.  This house of origin is one of the few truly firm deadlines.  In addition, 
the deadline to submit new bill proposals to Legislative Counsel for drafting is January 24th

 
.   

There will be numerous amendments, including gut and amends, to these two-year bills that 
will not be in print until January 6.  This only adds to the frenzy that will be January.  Happy New 
Year!! 
 
Budget:  Governor Brown announced that he will release his proposed budget for the 2014-15 
fiscal year on Friday, January 10th

 

, at 9:00 a.m.  If you are so inclined, you can watch press 
conference at calchannel.com.  As always,  we will provide an overview of the Budget proposal 
as soon as possible. 

While income, sales, and corporate tax receipts were a little below projections in November, 
year-to-date revenues remain above projections by $637 million.  November’s dip may be 
blamed on the late Thanksgiving Holiday, which may have pushed the reporting of November 
tax receipts into December.  However, the expectation is the LAO’s forecast will hold and the 
state should finish the year $2.4 billion ahead of expectations. 
 
Assembly Budget Blueprint:  Assembly Speaker John Pérez and Assembly Budget Chair Nancy 
Skinner jointly released the Assembly Democrats’ Budget Blueprint for the 2014-15 budget 
year.  This document will be used to guide the Assembly’s discussions on developing a budget 

75



2 
 

for the 2014-15 fiscal year.  In general, the Blueprint calls for creating an $8 billion reserve over 
the next few years, prioritizing the use of one time revenue on one-time expenses, and 
increasing the state’s investment in a wide range of programs.   
 
The Governor has indicated that he will continue focusing on fiscal prudence and building a 
budget reserve.  In a similar vein, Pérez and Skinner announced the Assembly Democrats will 
focus on, “achieving stability and expanding opportunity” in conjunction with the Senate and 
Governor by: 
 

• Building an $8 billion reserve as recommended by the Legislative Analyst at the end of 
the 2016-17 budget year.  

• Passing a constitutional amendment requiring that spiking capital gains revenues are 
saved instead of spent, in order to balance years in which capital gains revenues are 
low.   

• Eliminating the use of one-time funds for ongoing programs. Using one-time funds 
instead for infrastructure investments like clean energy, parks, and schools. Expand the 
Infrastructure bank revolving loan fund for local government projects. Reinvest Cap and 
Trade funds into communities.  

• Paying down debts, deferrals, and unfunded liabilities.  
• Reducing the costs of housing prisoners by implementing recommendations of the 

Select Committee on Justice Reinvestment including investing in long term recidivism 
reduction programs, as well as expanding drug, mental health, and veteran’s courts.  

• Strengthening the State’s early childhood educational programs including establishing 
Universal Transitional Kindergarten, improving access to early care programs for 0-3 
year olds. 

• Expanding funding and enrollment at UC and CSU as well as strengthening CalGrants by 
increasing the number of awards given and amount of those awards.  

• Expanding job training and creation programs and helping small businesses hire and 
grow.   

• Reducing child poverty by providing more funds to the CalWORKs program, improving 
CalWORKs job training programs, increasing the number of child care slots, and 
providing more funding to CalFresh to children enrolled in CalWORKs.  

• Expanding access to health care by phasing in Med-Cal rate increases and restoring 
specific public health programs. Public health programs targeted for restoration are the 
Early Mental Health Initiative, Asthma Public Health Initiative, and Black Infant Health.  

 
A copy of the Assembly Democrats outline can be found at:  http://asmdc.org/issues/budget-
blueprint/images/2014-15-blueprint-for-a-responsible-budget-v7cw.pdf 
 
Sustainable Communities Planning Grants:  The Strategic Growth Council has released a 
request for proposals for the third round of the Sustainable Communities Planning Grant and 
Incentive Program.  The deadline to submit an application is February 28th.  The SGC has 
announced a series of January workshops that will be held in Merced, Monterey, Solano, and 

76

http://asmdc.org/issues/budget-blueprint/images/2014-15-blueprint-for-a-responsible-budget-v7cw.pdf�
http://asmdc.org/issues/budget-blueprint/images/2014-15-blueprint-for-a-responsible-budget-v7cw.pdf�


3 
 

Los Angeles.  The Solano workshop is scheduled for January 28th at the Solano County Events 
Center from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.  For additional information about the application process, 
please visit    http://www.sgc.ca.gov/planning_grants.htm 
 
Transportation Initiative:  The LAO completed its analysis of the California Road Repair Act, 
which would phase in a 1% fee based on the value of each vehicle registered in California.  The 
LAO estimates that this proposal would generate about $400 million in new revenue the first 
year, increasing to $3 to $4 billion annually when fully implemented.  Two versions of this 
proposal were submitted for drafting.  While the amount of new revenue for each version is 
identical, the fiscal impact to the state varies.  The degree of general fund impact can affect the 
level of support for the initiative.   
According to the LAO, the first version includes a general fund impact of $200 million.  This 
version includes language referred to as the “HUTA fix” which would redirect about $135 
million in off-highway fuel taxes to the funding formula outlined in the initiative.  It would also 
redirect $65 million in non-Article 19 funds to the new formula.  This in effect would reduce 
general fund resources that are currently spent on non-transportation programs to backfill this 
loss.  The second version of the Act simply redirects the non-Article 19 funds to the new 
formula.  The non-Article 19 funds are generated through Caltrans leases and other activities, 
and are currently used to offset the general fund cost of transportation bond debt. 
The official title and summary of the California Road Repair Act is expected to be completed by 
January 10th

The California Road Repair Act would phase in a 1% fee based on the value of each vehicle 
registered in California.  The fee would not apply to commercial trucks over 10,000 pounds 

.  The decision by the California Alliance for Jobs and Transportation California on 
whether to move forward with this proposal will be made shortly thereafter.   

if 

• 25% of all new revenue to all cities in California distributed on a formula allocation 
based on population for local street and road projects. 

the excise tax on diesel fuel is increased by at least 3 cents per gallon by July 1, 2016.  The 
revenue would be allocated as follows. 

• 25% of all new revenue to all counties in California based on a formula allocation equal 
to 75% of fee-paying vehicle and 25% road miles for local street and road projects. 

• 40% of all new revenue for maintenance and rehabilitation of the State Highway 
System.  Half of these funds would be programmed for projects based on the North-
South split formula, where 60% is allocated to Southern California projects, and 40% to 
Northern California projects.  The remaining 50% would be programed for projects 
based on the “highest need” statewide. 

• 10% of all new revenue to public transit operators for system maintenance, 
rehabilitation and vehicle replacement.  The funds cannot be used for operations, and 
the revenue would be allocated based on the current State Transit Assistance Program 
formula. 

77

http://www.sgc.ca.gov/planning_grants.htm�

	NCTPA Agenda January 15 2014
	Wednesday, January 15, 2014
	NCTPA/NVTA Conference Room
	625 Burnell Street
	Napa CA 94559
	10. BOARD RETREAT

	NCTPA Item 9.0 - Glossary of Acronyms 02 2012
	NCTPA Item 9.1 - Fueling Services RFP 2014-01 km
	Action Requested: APPROVE
	URECOMMENDATION
	UEXECUTIVE SUMMARY


	NCTPA Item 9.1 - Fueling Services RFP 2014-01 Attch 1 RFP 2014-01
	NCTPA Item 9.2 - Dyett Bhatia Agreement 12-10 Amendment 1 km jk
	Action Requested: APPROVE
	URECOMMENDATION
	UEXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	UFINANCIAL IMPACT

	UBACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION


	NCTPA Item 9.2 - Dyett Bhatia Agreement 12-10 Amendment 1 Attch 1 Amendment 010614 jk
	NCTPA Item 9.2 - Dyett Bhatia Agreement 12-10 Amendment 1 Attch 1 Exhibit B-1 Cost Proposal (Fehr  Peers AC Sim Scope 10-25-135) jk
	SR 29 Gateway Corridor Improvement Study
	Microsimulation Add-On
	FEHR & PEERS’ Scope of Work – 10/25/13
	Schedule
	Cost Estimate

	NCTPA Item 9.3 - Insurance Renewals km
	Action Requested: APPROVE
	URECOMMENDATION
	UEXECUTIVE SUMMARY


	NCTPA Item 9.3 - Insurance Renewals Attch 1 Revised Renewal Proposal
	NCTPA Item 9.4 - TDA-3 Call for Projects km
	Action Requested: APPROVE
	RECOMMENDATION
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY


	NCTPA Item 9.4 - TDA-3 Call for Projects Attch 1 Napa County Guide and Application to TDA-3 FY13-14 and 14-15
	UBasic Eligibility for TDA-3 Funding
	TDA-3 Project Selection Criteria for Napa County
	For Bicycle Projects

	Application Instructions:
	Contact Information
	3TTDA & RM2 Operating Program Manager

	Findings

	NCTPA Item 9.5 - AVAA CapPur City of Calistoga km ao
	Action Requested: APPROVE
	URECOMMENDATION
	UCOMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
	UEXECUTIVE SUMMARY


	NCTPA Item 9.5 - AVAA CapPur Attch 1 Reso 14-01 km jk
	RESOLUTION NO. 14-01

	NCTPA Item 9.6 - Legislative Update km kes
	Action Requested: INFORMATION/ACTION
	URECOMMENDATION
	None
	UEXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	UFINANCIAL IMPACT

	BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION


	NCTPA Item 9.6 - Legislative Update Attch 1 State Report



